

September 4, 2025

Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Clerk/Officer
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3P6

Dear Ms. Henwood:

RE: NSP Maritime Link Inc. (NSPML) – NSPML 2026 Assessment Responses to Information Requests (M12394)

NSPML is writing to request a one-week extension for filing responses to Information Requests (IR) in the above matter.

The request relates to a potential operational improvement opportunity presented to NSPML late last week that has a short timeline for consideration. Given that this potential opportunity requires timely review and analysis by key members of the NSPML team and that these same individuals are also involved in responding to information requests, NSPML respectfully requests a filing extension to September 16, 2025, for the IR responses.

In order to maintain the schedule for the hearing from December 15-19, NSPML suggests shortening the time period between receipt of evidence from Intervenor and Board Counsel consultants and posing information requests to Intervenor and Board Counsel Consultants by one week, such that Evidence would now be due on October 14, 2025 (rather than October 7, 2025) with all other dates in the schedule being maintained.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,



Shellie Woolham
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Governance

Cc: Norm Dimmell, President, NSPML
David Landrigan, General Counsel & VP Business Development, NSPML
William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
Interested Parties